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(1/7/2014) Julia Tighe - RE: NYCO Page 1

From: Julia Tighe
To: David VanLuven
Date: 6/4/2013 3:06 PM
Subject: RE: NYCO

just dec folks.
rob davies, kathy moser, ken hamm, fran and me

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:03 PM >>>
He's trying to sort out his schedule.
Who else will be at the meeting?

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:25 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: NYCO

If it is possible for Dave G to attend we would really like that.
thanks
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From: Julia Tighe
To: David VanLuven
Date: 6/4/2013 3:37 PM
Subject: RE: NYCO

if we need to adjust the time we can do that.
 we have some flexibility. 

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:08 PM >>>
Great
He's trying to adjust his schedule. I'll let you know whether or not he can make it as soon as I can.

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:07 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: RE: NYCO

just dec folks.
rob davies, kathy moser, ken hamm, fran and me

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:03 PM >>>
He's trying to sort out his schedule.
Who else will be at the meeting?

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:25 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: NYCO

If it is possible for Dave G to attend we would really like that.
thanks
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From: Julia Tighe
To: David VanLuven
Date: 6/4/2013 3:40 PM
Subject: RE: NYCO

we could also do tomorrow afternoon

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:39 PM >>>
We don't, unfortunately.  I'm talking to my board about the issue on Friday morning, so Thursday is 
already late for us.  So let's stick with Thursday afternoon.
Thanks

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:38 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: RE: NYCO

if we need to adjust the time we can do that.
 we have some flexibility. 

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:08 PM >>>
Great
He's trying to adjust his schedule. I'll let you know whether or not he can make it as soon as I can.

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 3:07 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: RE: NYCO

just dec folks.
rob davies, kathy moser, ken hamm, fran and me

>>> David VanLuven <dvanluven@eany.org> 6/4/2013 3:03 PM >>>
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He's trying to sort out his schedule.
Who else will be at the meeting?

David VanLuven
Policy Director
Environmental Advocates of New York
353 Hamilton Street, Albany, NY 12210
518-462-5526x234
NEW CELL:  518-779-8161
dvanluven@eany.org 
www.eany.org 

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 04, 2013 2:25 PM
To: David VanLuven
Subject: NYCO

If it is possible for Dave G to attend we would really like that.
thanks




